Minutes of a meeting of Hinderwell Parish Council 7th November 2019, 7pm at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell

1911-00 Those Present

Cllr A Jackson Chairman; Cllrs: C Jackson, Buck, Hickman, Fowler, Rogers, Schofield, Wilson, Longster, Bailey. In attendance: Carol Barker, Clerk, two members of the public.

Chairman read out letter from Cllr Seymour tendering his resignation. Clerk to write letter of thanks.

1911-01 Apologies

Cllrs Watson sent apologies, proposed to accepted Cllr C Jackson, seconded Cllr Schofield.

1911-02 Declarations of interest

None.

1911-03 Minutes of Previous Meeting

Minutes for October meeting accepted as a true record, proposed Cllr Hickman seconded Cllr Wilson.

1911-04 Matters Arising

10 November Road Closure - Clerk has not received any offers of assistance to close road. Warp Mill Staithes -Migratory fish access - Environment Agency aware

Badger Hounds bollards - Clerk has met with NYCC Highways and awaiting a revised cost.

Police Cover - further emails - possibility of meeting with PFCC/Police - CIIrs reported on further incidents within the parish when Police response was unacceptable.

New village signs/Wildflower verges - Clerk reported that she had secured funding from NYMNPA for both projects, so hopefully very little expenditure from Council funds.

Christmas Lights - Posters distributed to all present.

Dog Pooh Signs - given to Cllr Longster for display in Staithes

Staithes Bus Shelter - Clerk had met with NYCC Highways who disclaim any responsibility for area behind and have advised we ask SBC for ideas to improve it. Cllr Fowler had suggestion of waterproof product that could be painted on rear wall. Clerk to investigate.

Phone Boxes - SBC are trying to keep our phone boxes as we have a poor signal locally.

1911-05 NY Police Report

No Police report received this month. No explanation. Clerk to ask for report

1911-06 Reports from Borough and County Councillors

No Councillors in attendance due to forthcoming elections.

1911-07 Planning Matters

NYM/2019/0673/FL- 6 Ellerby Lane, R Bay - Conversion of garage/stores to holiday let - No Objn. **NYM/2019/0634/FL** - 8 Hinderwell Lane, R Bay - single storey side extension - No objections **NYM/2019/0632/FL** - 12 Runswick Lane, H'well - 2 storey side and rear extension - No objections

1911-08 Finance - Authorisation of Payments

Payments to the value of £2385.53 authorised. Proposed Cllr C Jackson, seconded Cllr Bailey. Internet Address- will need to pay £50/year to keep our long established and well known address - Vote taken - all in favour.

1911-09 Barrass Sub Committee

Clerk reported that good progress was being made.

1911-10 Hinderwell War Memorial Clock

Clerk reported that the restored clock was re-installed earlier in the day. She had been present for most of the 6 hours it took. Cllrs gave thanks to the Clerk for all her efforts in securing its return.

1911-11 Remembrance Services

Poppy wreaths were given to Cllrs Hickman and Fowler for presentation at services in Staithes and Hinderwell.

1911-12 Coronation Avenue, Hinderwell - traffic speeds

Cllrs C Jackson and Schofield outlined the problem of speeding vehicles arriving at school opening/closing times. Clerk to contact Oakridge School.

1911-13 Correspondence

VE Day 8-10 May 2020. Proposed celebrations discussed. Possibility of including a provision in. 20/21 Budget to support events within the Parish.

Staithes social housing - Contractor appointed and work should start in January 2020.

Burton Cottage, Staithes - enquiry as to who owned land alongside this property - Clerk has replied. Hinderwell Legion Car Park - Clerk has spoken with SBC's Environment Health staff who are investigating the depositing of horse manure in the area.

Cemetery Fireworks - Clerk outlined recent unwanted activity within the Cemetery.

1911-14 Parish Maintenance

Coronation Av, H'well - Holes in footpaths - Clerk to report issue to Beyond Housing.

Coronation Av, H'well - Drains blocked - in need of attention from NYCC Highways

Staithes Play Area's seat - Clerk to contact SBC for the recent inspection report.

Staithes - Bollard on New Landing damaged again - Clerk has reported this to NYCC Highways.

War Memorials have been cleaned by Mr N Robinson - Clerk to send letter of thanks.

Car Share- Staithes - Cllr Rogers reported on request by part time resident - not within our powers or remit - but no objection to the scheme if residents want to set this up on their own.

Staithes - broken handrail - awaiting photo from Cllr Wilson

Staithes - slippery path where D'ton Terrace meets Broomhill Terrace - Clerk to contact SBC as this is now dangerous.

Staithes - Bob Bells Bank - broken salt bin has not yet been replaced by NYCC Staithes Caretaker's shed - concern re state of its roof - Clerk to report to SBC

1911-15 To notify Clerk of matters for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting

Budget for 2020-2021 to be approved Grass cutting tenders

Meeting closed at 8.10pm Date of Next Meeting: Thursday 5th December, 7pm, St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell.

Moved By

Seconded by:

Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 07.11.19 having been circulated be taken as read and approved by the Council.

Chairman to sign: